Sl itz el Sandbach Partnership Management Team (the "SPMT")

Actions of a meeting of the Sandbach Partnership Management Team (“SPMT”) held at home of Chair

Tuesday 24 September 2024 at 19:00

Attending  Helen Dorney (HD) Chair— Sandbach

Members:  Nicola Kapusniak (NK) Officer — Sandbach Partnership
Anne-Marie Robinson (AMR) Co Vice-Chair — Sandbach Partnership
Peter Darby (PD) Officer — Sandbach Partnership

Apologies: Clir Laura Crane (LC) Observer — Cheshire East Council (CEC)
ClIr Luke MacGregor (LM) Observer — Sandbach Town Council (STC)

1 QUORUM & INTERESTS

1.1 HD noted apologies from LM and absence of LC.
1.2 HD requested conflict of interest be declared. All present — none to declare.

1.3 HD raised the minutes and actions of the last meeting held 22 August 2024 for approval. NK proposed
acceptance, PD seconded.

1.4 AMR to publish minutes and actions on SP website. ACTION
2 REVIEW OF ACTIONS
21 HD conducted a run through of due actions as at 21.08.2024:
Action 1: HD proposed close — no reply from LC. AMR seconded. Action closed.
Action 2: HD proposed close — matters have moved on. AMR seconded. Action closed
Action 3: Ongoing pending other grant outcomes.
Action 4: Ongoing with LC.
Action 5: Complete.
Action 6: Complete. See 4.6 below.
Action 7: Complete.
Action 8: Complete.
Action 9: Complete.
Action 10: Ongoing.
Action 11: Complete.
Action 12: Ongoing.
Action 13: Complete.
Action 14: Complete.
Action 15: Complete
Action 16: Complete
Action 17: Complete.
Action 18: Complete.
Action 19: On agenda. See 3.14 below.



Sandbach Partnership

3.1
3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5
3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9
3.10

3.11

3.12
3.14

4.1
4.2

4.3

Sandbach Partnership Management Team (the "SPMT")

Action 20: Complete.

Action 21: Complete.

Action 22: On agenda. See 6.3-6.9 below
Action 23: Complete

Action 24: Complete.

Action 25: Ongoing.

Action 26: Ongoing. See 4.4-4.5 below.

OPERATIONAL MANAGEMENT
AGM review
AMR opined that the AGM was well attended and an engaging event. NK agreed.

HD reflected a good event with all groups represented or acknowledged with some public members in
attendance.

HD suggested an approach to other groups with the updated membership pack to encourage a few
more members.

AMR noted that the members review listed some possible groups to approach. AMR to revise pack
following AGM and send. ACTION

HD reviewed actions from the AGM and requested these be rolled on the SPMT action list. ACTION
HD to review minutes of AGM and approve for publication. ACTION
Finances

NK noted payments made over the course of the last month and requested clarification on Microsoft
Payments.

HD advised HD is the Microsoft administration and in absence an email should be sent to the Logict
helpdesk.

NK stated a link had been shared with the officers to add receipts with date and description.

PD updated on research for an alternative cloud telephone provider. PD noted that the nominated
supplier (Voip Studio) completes the switching service and we could seek to save £15 per month.

AMR noted that when SP went to a cloud provider, they were relatively novel and now that this type of
service is the norm we should expect a more competitive pricing structure.

HD requested details on service standards. PD advised 4.2 of 5 rating.

HD requested close action 19. New action PD put together an email proposal for the supplier including
cost per month, ratings and change details for acceptance. ACTION

STAKEHOLDER ENGAGEMENT
HD noted no updates from Cheshire East Council.

HD noted attendance at the STC meeting 11 September together with AMR. HD commented on two items
of note, Transport Festival/Yes event hall hire and supporting comments for Clir Corcoran’s Tree planting
initiative.

HD updated there is a working group for a new event, Festival Event, planned for 1 February 2025. AMR
noted that she had reached out to Clir Arnold — response awaited.



Saxibacts Factnestip Sandbach Partnership Management Team (the " SPMT")

4.4

4.5
4.6

4.7

4.8

4.9

4.10

411

51
5.2

5.3

54

5.5

5.6
5.7

6.1
6.2
6.3

6.4

6.5

HD advised unable to raise Open Spaces working group at the STC meeting but had correspondence with
Chief Officer who had shared names of representatives who HD had contacted and requested an open
working group (first meeting 14 October).

HD noted outstanding action 26 to be completed.

HD updated that the outcome of a long discussion at the meeting was that the Chief Officer had been
given delegated authority to set up a meeting with the Transport Festival to see if an agreement can be
used on usage of the town hall space re YES event 2025.

AMR noted that if an agreement can be reached then the hire will be provided free of charge (treated in
parity to the Transport Festival).

HD updated on Connected Communities meeting and passed details to AMR for grant that could be used
to fund replacement hardware.

HD noted the bi-monthly meeting with have with the Chief Officer was due 25 September but has been
rescheduled to 8 October.

HD advised that a date is in the diary for an online meeting with Holmes Chapel and Congleton town
partnerships for a catch-up.

Noticeboards

NK advised that the noticeboards are busy and a request had been made for A5 rather than A4.

COMMUNICATIONS
HD suggested an events calendar for members to be raised at the next forum meeting. ACTION

AMR noted British Legion poppy appeal post on social media with a later time of arrival in Sandbach
which would clash with the start of Spooky Saturday.

AMR updated that she had been in touch with the organiser and logistics had been arranged.

HD advised that a call had been received about a post on social media on the British Legion post which
had caused offence. HD noted that after searching she could not find any evidence. AMR commented
that she could not find anything. HD to reach back to the complainant to seek further details. ACTION

AMR noted the website volunteer registration form had resulted in two expressions of interest. AMR
updated that a reach back had been completed but needed to arrange calls.

HD commented that a one page volunteer agreement should be drafted for adoption. ACTION

AMR updated that an article had been submitted to the Chronicle for the one year anniversary of RCS.
AMR advised that an approach had been made to the MP which was acknowledged but unable to attend.

PROJECTS

Noticeboards — PD provided some dates of availability for the remedial works.
HD asked AMR to put a note out to fixers for assistance. ACTION

Spooky Saturday — AMR updated all the regulation and license applications are all now submitted and
complete.

AMR advised next steps are the letters required to the businesses on the cobbles re the road closure
and booking gazebos with Sandbach Market.

AMR confirmed event supplier has quoted to include generator for outdoor use due to electricity at the
cenotaph being out of order.



Sandbach Partnership

Sandbach Partnership Management Team (the "SPMT")

6.6 AMR updated that exploring with a food vendor this year, all other stalls, activities and performers are
all coming together.

6.7 HD suggested contacting the local drone operator. AMR noted cost dependent and would reach out.
ACTION

6.8 HD suggested AMR compere the event. AMR advised that the volunteer numbers are looking good to
provide more bandwidth.

6.9 AMR noted refreshment stock transfer required from RCS for Spooky Saturday.

6.10 Repair Café Sandbach — NK questioned whether a full hall was required. HD opined it does get busy
for the full hall but accepted October is expected to be smaller due to fixer availability. NK to contact
venue and request the reduction for October. ACTION

6.11 NK noted that there would be no RCS in December or August. HD confirmed.

6.12  HD requested update on arrangements for RCS one year anniversary. AMR advised Mayor confirmed,
recognition pins, cake, balloons in hand. AMR reviewed running order.

6.13 AMR asked HD to confirm fully pledged fixers for recognition. ACTION

AOB
7.1 HD suggested dates be explored for an early Christmas end of year. All to consider and feedback.
7.2 AMR noted the receipt of an email from Sandbach School looking to get involved in the community.

7.3 HD agreed and AMR noted that a holding note would be issued with a view to speaking after Spooky
Saturday.

7.4 Date of next meeting 29 October 2024.

Helen Dorney — Chair Sandbach Partnership Date




"NV 01 Aepines Ajoods
pals|dwo)d 7202’80 vT dd 10} [e437€]|00 Bunayew paysalel Joj suonsabbns apinold 6L ¥202'/0°1€ 8
"HIAY 01
7202°80°90 dd S3Jom uoirelpawal aeuapun o1 Aljige|rene Jo sarep apinoid 9/ 7202’ /0°1€ L
G20¢ aiy
pals|dwo)d 720260 TT dHINV ANUdA SJA 31 BURSSIN |19UN0D UMO] YdegpuEeS 1Xau pusny oT'v 7202’ /0°1€ 9
‘TeAnsa) 1saney
pals|dwo) 7202'80°9T =1\ Anued yoegpues/soy 1o} sfeuarew Hunayrew ayeald ¢ 7202’ L0°T€ S
7202 .0°0€ N "uoIe}NSU0d YINoA O 1S ay) uo arepdn ue apinoid €9 ¥202°90°G¢Z 14
‘uoneoldde
7202 L0°0€ =]\ 13pIsuod pue Buipunj Ayunwiwiod dols suUQ MaInay €9 7202°90°G¢ €
9s0|D 8sodold ¥202°L0°0€ W1/ "SJUDAS 10} Swid) Bupjooq [euoisiroid Uo OIS Yum aster 6 ¥202°90'52| ¢
"dS yum auaibAy
¥202°20°0E o) P00} 2ISE( 10} SIUSAS 193)JUN|OA Je asn Jo} Jabed auo aleys T2 ¥202'90°S¢2 1
(pa19jdwo) ‘es0|n asodoid 5
‘BuiobuQ ‘epusby uQ) (Bunsaw "ON
1uswabeuen AQ) "ON
arepdn snieis areq ang laumo uonoy ainuinN| Bunesn| way

Buisiy si1o1e pue suondy (. LINAS,,) wea] jusawabeuepy diysiaulied yoseqpues
em

(.LINS.. 2U1) wea] j1uswabeuey diysiaulied yoeqpues

diysiauyaed yoeqgpues



"abueyo Jo} sjesodoid pue sajonb

¥202°'60°1¢2 ad premio) Buuq pue siapinoid aull suoydajal pnojo yoreasay 2'S 6T
‘pIq suoidwreyd
¥202'80°'92 dHAY dAJeal) uo arepdn pue yyws-uosdwoy | AonT 1oejuoD TV 8T
uawAied abuelre pue sie)0iq
pals|dwo)d ¥202°'60°ST MN yum ajonb femaual asueInsul Jo aouridadoe wiuod GT'S /T
pals|dwo)d ¥202'60°0T aH "NOV e uoljejuasald Joj poday s Jieyd yeiq Zre 9T
palg|dwod ¥202°60°'T0 MN ‘Indul Joj 192140 0} 81e|N2JID pue epuale WOV yeid 1T ST
‘INOV 10 peaye sAep T siaquiawl
palg|dwod ¥202'60°€0 HNY 0] uonnsuod pabueyd xoel) pue epusbe NOY anss| 0T’ ¥202'80'22| ¥T
‘Indul 1o} S1921440 0]
pals|dwod ¥202'60°'T0 MN 81eNdJI0 pUe UONNIISUOD JUBLIND 0] Sabueyd Joulw alenu| 0T’ ¥202'80'22| €T
"M3IAIBAO JUBIUN0DR ‘1adaayooq 'a'l Woddns
¥202'11°92 aH uonelIs|uiWpe 8dueRUI JO) SISOD pue suondo yosessay 6'€ ¥202'80'22| 2T
INOV JO peaye siad1jjo
pals|dwod ¥202'60°0T HNVY 0] JUSWIWOD 10} dJeN2II0 pue ue|d syIom Sz/20g Jeld 8¢ ¥202'8022| TT
¥202°01°62 ad Buusyo doys dems Ao jo Buiwrelal Joj [esodoid nwgns L€ ¥202'80°¢2| OT
¥202'60°€0 AV d1Isgam dS U0 20z’ /0" TE Suoioe pue salnuiw 1se| ysiignd v'T ¥202'80'22| 6

(.LINS.. 2U1) wea] j1uswabeuey diysiaulied yoeqpues

diysiauyaed yoeqgpues




‘'sdais

¥202°60°0E aH 1Xau pue snieis uo dnoib Bujiom saseds usalo arepdn 112 9z

202 TT°9¢ aH "SDY Joy sarep Buiuuni Ggoz premio) ind 01 aH oT'L 14
'uoISSas AleslaAluue Jeak auo

pals|dwo) ¥¢02'60°90 MN yoegpues aje) Jreday 0] UOITRNIAUL IO} dIA JO SWeu apIAoId 8L 144
"JUSIU0D AreslaAluue Jjeak auo yoegpues

pals|dwo) 2026090 aH aJeD Ireday 10} YNV 01 SI0LIUOD 3|D1Ee SMBU Pusas L) 1914

¥202°60°'TT JAVY 's1901}40 01 Aepinyes Ajoods uo arepdn |rew3 ¢'L 22

¥202°'80°¢c¢ JAVY 'SpJeoq oeq 10} Jajuud yum Japio ade|d 1L T2

2026012 HAVY "1SaJ21ul JO UoISSaldxa 18211Jo J9a1unjoA 01 puodsay 29 0z

(.LINS.. 2U1) wea] j1uswabeuey diysiaulied yoeqpues

diysiauyaed yoeqgpues



